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Via Electronic Mail Kevin.casutto@dps.ny.gov 
 
Kevin J. Casutto, Administrative Law Judge 
NYS Department of Public Service 
Office of Hearings and Alternative  
     Dispute Resolution 
3 Empire State Plaza 
Albany, NY 12223-1350 
 
 Re: Case 13-T-0292 WEST POINT PARTNERS, LLC 

Converter Station Plans  
 
Dear Judge Casutto: 
 

In the course of discovery, West Point Partners, LLC (WPP) has responded to a variety of 
questions and requests for details concerning the preliminary plans and layouts of the two converter 
stations.  In several instances, WPP has provided drawings in order to respond to these inquiries.  
Over this same period, several changes and refinements have been made that were not reflected in 
drawings provided in response to earlier requests.  In addition, in one set of figures we provided, the 
preliminary layout depicted was inconsistent with a previous layout including the layout used to 
model sound impacts.  Although that error was subsequently corrected, the overall result is that there 
are a number of figures in the “discovery record” that are either inaccurate or not up-to-date.   

 
WPP is providing a revised drawing set that provides corrected and up-to-date depictions of 

the preliminary layouts of both the Northern and Southern Converter Stations.  In Drawing Nos. NC-
1, NC-2 and SC-1, the converter station locations are shown in a scale of one inch to 100 feet to 
depict the relationship of the stations to their surroundings.  Drawing Nos. NC-3, NC-4 and SC-2 
depict the preliminary layouts of the equipment within the station sites at a scale of one inch to 50 
feet. 
 
 It is WPP’s intention that this drawing set replace and supersede the following:   
 

1. Figures 2-2A to 2-4A, provided in WPP’s supplemental information package under 
letter dated August 22, 2013, in response to Deficiency Items 2 and 3; 
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2. Figures N-1, N-2 and S-1, provided in response to Deficiency Item 8; 
 
3. Figures CN-1, CN-2 and CS-1, provided in response to Additional Information 

Requested by DPS, Request F, under letter dated September 6, 2013; 
 
4. Drawing S-1, provided in response to Interrogatory/Document Request DPS-42; and 
 
5. Drawings CN-1 and CN-2, provided in response to Interrogatory/Document Request 

DPS-39. 
 
         Respectfully submitted, 

      
 
 
JWD:lmd 
 
Enclosures 
 
cc: Hon. Kathleen H. Burgess 
 NYPSC Active Parties 
















